HILLSBOROUGH CONSERVATION COMMISSION May 8, 2014 Hillsborough Town Office Approved Minutes

Present:

Commissioners: Brett Cherrington, Chair; Terry Yeaton, Vice Chair; Linda White; Jim Young; Rob Drummond, Ann Ford (Alternate).

John P. Segedy, Recording Secretary & Alternate.

Chair Cherrington called the Conservation Commission (CC) meeting to order at 7:09 pm. Ann Ford was appointed to vote in place of Rachel Hawkinson.

MINUTES

1. April 24, 2014

A couple of grammatical changes were suggested. Linda White moved: *To approve the minutes of April 24, 2014 as amended.* Rob Drummond seconded. Motion passed 5-0-1 (Ann Ford abstained).

2. April 24, 2014 – Non-Public Session

Linda White moved: *To approve the minutes of April 24, 2014 Non-Public Session as presented.* Rob Drummond seconded. Motion passed 5-0-1 (Ann Ford abstained).

CORRESPONDENCE

- 1. NH Lakes Association "Lakeside" publication.
- 2. NH Lakes Association & Loon Preservation Committee Request to participate in "Let's Get the Lead Out, NH" campaign. Linda White will follow up on.
- 3. Monthly Expense Report
- 4. Sue Rauth / Bob Gould E-mail regarding potential property purchase.
- 5. Department of Environmental Services (DES) Shoreland Impact Permit 60-66 West Main Street (M 25, L 19).
- 6. Department of Environmental Services (DES) Subsurface Application returned for missing information 58 Patten Hill Road (M 6, L 86).
- 7. Cynthia Von Hazinga E-mail thread re Vernal Pools.
- 8. Brett Cherrington E-mail to Laura Buono regarding logger and deposit.
- **9.** Lempster Conservation Commission Invitation to attend a 'Bird Walk Adventure' on June 7, 2014.
- **10. Jeff Littleton** E-mail re corrections.

OLD BUSINESS

1. <u>Natural Resources Inventory (NRI)</u>

Jeff Littleton will insert corrected page at no cost to the Commission.

John Segedy will send reports to him.

Maps need to be laminated. Jim Young will bring to Concord to do.

2. Goals

Brett Cherrington suggested that the Commission should think about any field work that needs to be done.

The Gleason Falls property was discussed.

The Colonial Heights property was discussed. Brett Cherrington will contact Peter Mellen for a status check on the surveying and marking work.

The Commission discussed a Town walking and hiking guide. Consensus was to review what already exists first. Jim Young will review the existing trail guide. Ann Ford will locate Antrim and Henniker guides and bring to the next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS

1. DES Web Site

Brett Cherrington recommended reviewing the DES web site as it has a wealth of information. As an example he brought a copy of a permitting handout.

OTHER BUSINESS

1. Institutional Memory Exercise – Stowe Mountain Road

Jim Young asked about Stowe Mountain Road formerly extending as far as Sleeper Road. He reported hearing years ago that it had connected and people had traveled that route to go to Bradford. He hasn't had any luck locating where the road used to be.

2. Bradford Entrance to Payne Property

The Commission discussed the Payne property in general, the fact that County Road does run to Bradford, although not passable by car and that the property had been accessed from Bradford.

ADJOURNMENT

Ann Ford moved: *To adjourn.* Terry Yeaton seconded. Motion passed 6-0 at 8:35 pm.

Respectfully Submitted:

John P. Segedy Recording Secretary Approved May 22, 2014